
From: Sorensen, Ruth  

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 10:34 AM 
To: Hotz, Rob 

Cc: Salmon, Nancy; Keetle, Steve; Sopinski, Timothy 
Subject: RE: Colfax 

 
Commissioner Hotz – 
 
None of the 8 sales in VG 04 are in the “Rural V” subclass. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
 
 
Ruth A. Sorensen 
PROPERTY TAX ADMINISTRATOR 
PROPERTY ASSESSMENT DIVISION 
 

Nebraska Department of Revenue 
PO Box 98919 
301 Centennial Mall South 
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509 

PHONE  402-471-5962 / FAX  402-471-5993 

ruth.sorensen@nebraska.gov 
 

revenue.nebraska.gov/PAD 
 

 
 
From: Hotz, Rob  
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 4:54 PM 
To: Sorensen, Ruth <ruth.sorensen@nebraska.gov> 
Cc: Salmon, Nancy <nancy.salmon@nebraska.gov>; Keetle, Steve <Steve.Keetle@nebraska.gov>; 
Sopinski, Timothy <Timothy.Sopinski@nebraska.gov> 
Subject: Colfax 
 
Ms. Sorenson, 
 
Please provide a response regarding how many of the 8 Residential Valuation Grouping 04 sales are 
from “Rural V,” as indicated at 19:41? 
 
Thank you. 
 
Robert W. Hotz, Commissioner 
Nebraska Tax Equalization & Review Commission 
P.O. Box 95108 
301 Centennial Mall South 
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5108 
Office: (402) 471-7724 
Fax: (402) 471-7720 
Cell: (402) 802-7551 
Email: rob.hotz@nebraska.gov 
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